Cindy Karch

From: Doris Newman

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Cindy Karch; Mercy Rushing

Subject: Department report

Attachments: Activity Report Q1 and 2 2020.docx; Reinvestment 2020.xlsx; 2020 National

Accreditation.pdf

Cindy & Mercy,
Here are the reports that | filed with Texas Main Street that I'm submitting for my department report for the July City
Council meeting. The state has gone from a monthly Activity Report to quarterly, in addition to the quarterly

Reinvestment Report.
I've also included our 2020 National Accreditation certificate for performance in 2018-2019.

Reinvestment numbers 2020

Private reinvestment $817,000 1%t Q
375,000 2" Q

Plus, public-private & public-only reinvestments in Main Street for $1,203,324 through June 2020.
The quarterly increase in business starts is 3 in each quarter:

Val’s, RNA, Beckham Ballroom — 1%t Quarter
Downtown Pizza, The Vault, Wag Jack Antiques — 2™ Q

Net gain in jobs :

20-1" Q
19-2"Q

Sincerely,

Doris Newman

Mineola Main Street Director, Historic Preservation Officer
300 Greenville Highway

Mineola, Texas 75773

903-569-6183, 903-705-3399



